NORTH EAST TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS MEETING MONDAY OCTOBER 3, 2022 7:30 PM

Chairman August Neff called the meeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance. Also, in attendance were Supervisors Fredrick Shunk and Russ LaFuria, Attorney Robert Jeffery, and Secretary Erica Carlstrom. Members of the public included Frtiz Holzhausen and Brian Johnston.

Chairman Neff asked for public comments or concerns, none were received. A motion from Russ LaFuria and the second from Fredrick Shunk approved the minutes of the September 19th, 2022, meeting as presented and passed by unanimous vote. Secretary Erica Carlstrom presented the Treasurer's report for the month of September 2022 and by a motion from Fredrick Shunk and the second from Russ LaFuria was accepted as presented and passed by unanimous vote. Bills were presented for September 19th – September 30th, 2022 for approval and payment as follows:

General Fund Checks	# 20986-21030	\$ 111,537.32
General Fund Debits	# J3780,3784	\$ 508.15
Water Fund Checks	# 6611-6632	\$ 227,499.39
Sewer Fund Checks	# 5093-5109	\$ 64,543.12

Total approved by a motion from Russ LaFuria and the second from August Neff was \$404,087.98 and passed by unanimous vote.

Correspondence:

Annual invitation to ECATO convention being held at Nick's Place on Thursday, October 27th. The convention will take place from 9:30 am and run until 4:30 pm, the cost is \$30 per attendee which includes lunch. Anyone interested should RSVP to the Secretary by October 17th.

There was a letter of support request received from Police Chief Sean Lam. The request is asking the Supervisor's to sign in support of a grant the NEPD is applying for. The grant would help to supply the department with the needed equipment and training to safely provide services to the community. From a motion to approve the signing of the letter of support received from Russ LaFuria and the second from Fredrick Shunk. All in favor.

Old Business: None

New Business:

Halloween hours have been set for Monday, October 31st from 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm in North East Township.

North East Fire Department is doing an Adopt-A-Hydrant campaign. This is a community project that would involve the residents to help keep hydrants clear of snow and ice during the winter months, also keeping it clear of grass and other debris year-round. Interested

parties should contact Borough Councilman Ryan McGregor. Information about the project will be posted on the Township webpage.

Supervisors discussed the cardboard recycling dumpsters, located at the Township Building. We currently have 3 dumpsters available for residents to utilize, however 3 does not seem to be enough. Supervisor Neff stated that many times when they come in after the weekend they will find cardboard on the ground beside the dumpsters as the dumpsters are already overflowing. A motion was received from Russ LaFuria to approve the rental of a 4th dumpster, the second motion was received from Fredrick Shunk for the approval. Passed by unanimous vote.

Mylar:

Brian Johnston; West Middle Road; sub-dividing an acre from the parcel. The plan meets all the requirements and has Planning approval. A motion to approve and sign the mylar was made by August Neff and the second from Russ LaFuria. Passed by unanimous vote.

After announcements and with all business concluded, a motion to adjourn at 7:50 PM was received from August Neff. Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Erica Carlstrom, Secretary